Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Team,

Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Wednesday, 4 November, 2020 2:25 PM

Admin-D (LKKAuto; 'SUR'

Hansel Ang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

FW: Our Ref: FT/smc/103023/PD (F1) SKQ2714R, Your Ref: SMD1659T (AUTO &
GENERAL) || C10007841

SMD1659T.pdf; SKQ2714R.pdf

We would like to request for SKQ2714R. TP chose Mr. Adrian Ling to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:

Venue : F1 GARAGE PTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#03-33 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875

PIC : LAl ZHENG HAO

Contact No : 9118 8490

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,
Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Jy <jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 2:18 PM

To: vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg; elton.tan@advlawllc.com; sales@F1GarageSG.com; Hansel Ang
<hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FT/smc/103023/PD (F1) SKQ2714R, Your Ref: SMD1659T (AUTO & GENERAL) | | C10007841
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear lvy,

We refer to the above matter.

We would like to appoint Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jy

A DVANCE

ZETENCE Thaw Tt

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

*WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails
received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please
contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted

by this email.

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally

privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender.
If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way.

Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by

2



the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept

responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

From: Jy <jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 3:28 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg; elton.tan@advlawllc.com; sales@F1GarageSG.com
Subject: Our Ref: FT/smc/103023/PD (F1) SKQ2714R, Your Ref: SMD1659T (AUTO & GENERAL)

Dear Sir/ Ms,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURUSANT TO PARAGRAPH
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES.

We act for who has been instructed with motorcar no. SKQ2714R with instructions to repair the same.
Accident on : 02/11/2020 @ 18:00 HRS, ALONG PUNGGOL FIELD

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:-

Venue : F1 GARAGE PTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#03-33 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875

PIC : LAl ZHENG HAO
Contact No : 9118 8490
Thank you.

Best Regards

Jy

A DVANCE

EEVANLCE Law Tk

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
3



the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept

responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

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



